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Hi Andy if you have some time we would actually be keen to come and see you about this.
Please let me know.

Cheers

Jason

From: Jason Woolley
Sent: Monday, 9 August 2021 12:06 pm

Tos Andy Douse NN
ce: Sam Flerming ST

Subject: Authority review of competition in the wholesale market

Hi Andy

Hope all is well. The 16 July Special Market Brief said the Autherity’s review would be
considered by the Board “in September” and be “publicly:released shortly after.” Are you able to
be any more specific on timing? Do you for example-have to brief the Minister first?

Cheers

Jason

Jason Woolley (he/him) — General Counsel
Meridian Energy Limited

Level 2, 55 Lady Elizabeth Lane, PO Box 10840
Wellington 6143, New Zealand
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